MinterEllison

20 December 2016

Associate to President Ross
Fair Work Commission
Level 10

Terrace Tower

80 William Street

EAST SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear Associate

AMZ2014/259: Exposure Draft - Broadcasting and Recorded Entertainment Award 2010 (Exposure
Draft)

We act for Seven Network (Operations) Limited, Nine Network Pty Limited and Network Ten Pty Ltd and
each of their related entities.

We refer to item 3 of the directions issued by President Ross on 26 August 2016 (Directions), which
directed parties to file submissions in relation to the Exposure Draft on or before 4pm on 21 December
2016. We note while the Directions anticipated that the Exposure Draft would be published in mid-October,
it was published on 25 November 2016.

Our clients respectfully seek an extension of time to file these submissions as they have not yet had to
opportunity to undertake a comprehensive review of the Exposure Draft.

As we are now approaching the Christmas period, we respectfully ask that the time for filing the submissions
be extended until 4pm on 18 January 2017 so that we are able to obtain proper instructions from our clients.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions.

Yours faithfully
MinterEllison

U

Jennifer Patterson
Partner

Contact: Jessica Setter T: +61 2 9921 4308
jessica.setter@minterellison.com

Partner: Jennifer Patterson T: +61 2 9921 4923
OUR REF: JDS JAP 1099240

Level 40 Governor Macquarie Tower 1 Farrer Place Sydney
GPO Box 521 Sydney NSW 2001 Australia DX 117 Sydney
T+6129921 8888 F +61 29921 8123 minterellison.com

ME_135194186_1 .



	Page 1�

